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From: "Parsons, Andrew" <t  GRO 

To: "Michael.HarveS_ _._.__._.__._ .
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . GRo. . . . . . . .

._._.__._.__._._.__._.__._.__._.> 
-- ----- ----- ----- ----- --------- ---------- ----- - --- ----- -----

Cc: Rodric Williams ti GRO '>. "Rob Houghton 
GRO ;' C GRO 

Subject: RE: Horizon Group Litigation Update - Subject to Privilege [BD-4A.FID26859284] 

Date: Tue, 26 Jul 2016 17:48:23 +0000 

Importance: Normal 

Inline-Images: image001.jpg; image002.jpg; image003.jpg; image004.png 

Mike 

I think Rod tried to call you re the below and I left you a message earlier today. Have you got an ETA for your 
comments? It's now extremely urgent. 

If you could give me a call with an update that would be appreciated. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 

r e 

Direct: ^ p O
Mobile• V R 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Michael.Harve GRO [mailto GRO 
Sent: 22 July 2016 09:07 
To: Parsons, Andrew 
Cc: Rodric Williams 
Subject: RE: Horizon Group Litigation Update - Subject to Privilege [BD-4A.FID26859284] 

Andrew, 

Apologies for the delay in responding. I have forwarded the previous document to the relevant team members 
and I will do the same without the document you attached to the below email. I will catch up with the team to 
understand progress but we will not be responding today on either document. We will respond as soon as we can 
once we have had chance to consolidate the responses and review them with our legal team. 

Kind regards, 

Mike 

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto' GRO_._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.. 
Sent: 21 July 2016 19:55 
To: Harvey, Michael Q . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

GRO 5 
Cc: Rodric Williams GRO 

Subject: RE: Horizon Group Litigation Update - Subject to Privilege [BD-4A.FID26859284] 

Mike 
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I should be grateful if you could confirm that the review below is underway and that you're on course for a response by 
tomorrow. 

Please could you also review the attached very short document, which addresses a very specific point around Post 
Office's / Fujitsu's capability to change branch data (this overlaps with Deloitte's work). 

Apologies for the short notice but please could you again come back with any comments by close tomorrow. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 

g d 
Direct: ` RO 
Mobile: I.-._._ _,_, _ _._._._._._._._._._._.. 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

k T 

www.bonddickinson.com 

From: Parsons, Andrew 
Sent: 19 July 2016 17:52. .
To: 'Michael.Harvey__ ___.GRO_______ 
Cc: 'Rodric Williams' 
Subject: RE: Horizon Group Litigation Update - Subject to Privilege [BD-4A.FID26859284] 

Mike 

Further to below, please find attached relevant extracts in relation to Horizon from our draft Letter of Response. 

I should be grateful if you (or someone suitably placed at Fujitsu) could review the attached and flag / amend any 
points that you consider to be incorrect. If possible, please could you provide your feedback by the end of this week. 
Amendments by way of track changes would be perfect. 

I've also attached relevant extracts from the Letter of Claim for context (no need to comment on these but feel free to 
do so if appropriate). 

Please keep circulation of our draft Letter within Fujitsu to the absolute minimum necessary to undertake the above 
task. This document has been prepared for litigation purposes and should it be circulated for any other purpose within 
Fujitsu, then legal privilege over the document may be lost. 

Any questions, please do not hesitate to call. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 
Partner 

Direct: I►RQ Mobile 

Follow Bond Dickinson: 

oI 
www.bonddickinson.com 
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From: Rodric Williams [mailto   GRO

Sent: 18 July 2016,18.06
To: 'Michael.Harve' _.GRO
Cc: Parsons, Andrew 
Subject: RE: Horizon Group Litigation Update - Subject to Privilege 

Mike —thanks for calling me back. 

Andy Parsons (cc'ed) is the partner at Bond Dickinson leading our defence of the Group Litigation. The Bond 
Dickinson team has been preparing a substantive response to the long Letter of Claim received from the claimants' 
solicitors Freeths, and I have asked Andy to contact you directly to get Fujitsu's input on the sections of the 
response which concern the services Fujitsu supplies to Post Office. 

Andy — can you please drop Mike a line or give him a call GRO to get this moving. 

With thanks for your continued cooperation, Rodric 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 18 July 2016 14_:2.8_
To: 'Michael.Harveyi GRO I 

Subject: RE: Horizon Group Litigation Update - Subject to Privilege 

Mike — I hope this finds you well. 

I've just left a fairly long voicemail with you (apologies!), but I'd be grateful if you could please give me a call when 
you get a moment so I can give you an update on where we have got to in the Group Litigation, our next steps, and 
the input we'd like from Fujitsu to help us advance our position. 

The best number is my mobile —j GRO I 

With thanks and kind regards, Rodric 

From: Rodric Williams 
Sent: 15 April 2016 19:00 
To: 'Michael.Harvey_,_,_, ,_.GRO 
Subject: Horizon Group Litigation Update - Subject to Privilege 

Mike, 

Just to let you know that earlier this week we received a letter from Freeths LLP (a firm of solicitors) advising that 
on 11 April 2016 they issued a Claim Form against Post Office in the High Court on behalf of some 91 claimants. 
They have not as yet served the Claim Form or any Particulars of Claim on us, and did not send a Pre-Action Letter 
of Claim before issuing, so we remain unsighted on the basis of the claim or who has brought it. 

So we're not really that much further forward, although Freeths did say they intend to send us a Letter of Claim by 
26 April 2016 (which I'm sure you'll appreciate is rather putting the horse after the cart...). 

Apologies for not being in touch sooner — I had intended to give you the courtesy of a call much sooner, but 
unfortunately kept running out of time. I am in the office all week next week so will try to give you a call then (one 
of the things we will need to discuss is document preservation), but please feel free give me a call any time. 

Kind regards, Rodric 

Rodric Williams 
Solicitor, Corporate Services 

WBD_000317.000003 
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Post Office Ltd 
• • 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ

• GRO- -. ..-. ..-. ..........--
GRO

... .... ..-. .._._._._._.. 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the 
named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this 
communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete 
this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the 
sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: Finsbury 
Dials, 20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ. 

Please consider the environment! Do you need to print this email? 

The information in this a-mail and any attachments is confidential and max be 1pa4lly privileged and protected by law. micIi ] i ll tr 
~.w 

GRO only is authorised to 
access this a-mail and any attachments. If you are not michael.harvey,' _ GRo _ please notify andrew.oarsons"" GRo xis soon as possible and delete any 
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is proniliitea ana*may f e unlawful. 

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or 
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment. 

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it 

This email is sent by Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in Fngland and Wales under number 0C31 7661. Our registered office is 4 More 
London Riverside, London, SEl 2AU, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member of the LLP, or an employee or 
consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627. 

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No 
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100) both with registered offices at: 22 Baker 
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu 
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes 
Park Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE. 
This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and 
may be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it 
is virus-free. 
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